Minutes of Vendor meeting for the Bids for  1. Setting up of Space Theater for Science City Kottayam   2. Setting up of Edutainment components (Entrance Plaza, Amphi Theater and Motion Stimulator) for Science City, Kottayam
Vendor meeting on 07.05.2015
3 contracting firms attended the Vendor meeting. The queries raised and the answers /clarifications given are attached. 
HLL informed that the Setting up of Edutainment components (Entrance Plaza, Amphi Theater and Motion Stimulator) for Science City, Kottayam should be completed within December 2015, even if the period of completion given in the document is 9 months. 
The answers to the queries raised by the contractors are given below.
This minute is a part of the tender document, which should be duly signed and submitted along with the tender document.
 


	Sl. NO
	Queries
	Answers

	1. 
	The drawings uploaded in Website were not legible when print out was taken.
	Hard copies are available at CE (Planning)’ office and contractors can collect copies.

	2. 
	Clarification needed about the makes of Cement &  Steel 
	It is mentioned in the Additional conditions of GCC

	3. 
	Which DSR is adopted for preparing estimate of the works? DSR 2013 or DSR 2014
	DSR 2013

	4. 
	Whether Service tax applicable or not
	Service tax is applicable and should be fully borne by the contractor

	5. 
	Clause 38- Union budget 2015-16
If it extends to 16-17
	No change in Clause 38

	6. 
	Statutory approval 
	Obtaining Statutory approval should be in the scope of the contractor. Fees of it shall be borne by the client. Submission drawing will be issued by the Architect.

	7. 
	Specification for concreting : Whether 400 kg cement is a must for piling concrete
	Specifications are firm and cannot be changed

	8. 
	Request for an extension of one week in the date of submission of tender documents 
	The Last Date of submission of documents is extended to 20.05.2015 at 3:00 pm

	9. 
	Is hindrance free site ready for working?
	Yes, the site is ready

	10. 
	Whether permission shall be given for providing labour camp in the site?
	No

	11. 
	About electrical drawings
	All necessary statutory approval including liasoning for Electrical, Fire, water supply and sanitary work etc in the scope of contractor has to be taken by the contractor. Necessary statutory fees will be borne by the client or reimbursed on the production of original receipt.


	12. 
	Whether the false ceiling & wall panelling of space theatre is acoustic proof? 
	Yes, details are provided in the concerned specifications.

	13. 
	Is the two works are in the same compound?
	Yes, the two works are in the same compound

	14. 
	Submission of EMD
	EMD shall be submitted as specified in the tender document




